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From: "Kalyta, Larysa" <Larysa.Kalyta@marche-int.com>
To: “rdyers@toronto.ca" <rdyers@toronto.ca>

Date: 06/06/2014 9:20 AM

Subject: Non-Obijection Letter Request

Dear Ms. Dyers

It's a busy summer time again! Would you kindly issue a non-objection letter to Alcohol and Gaming
Commission of Ontario on Liquor License Extension for Marche's outside Patio at 181 Bay Street,
Brookfield Place, Toronto for two Events?

We are currently licensed to serve liquor to 143 Guests at our outside Patio

The following are the events that we plan to host:

1) Brookfield's BBQ Function of 220 Guests on June 25, 2014 at 5:30-9:00PM
Contact Person: Ms. Karla Barfoot, Associate

Private Funds Group

Brookfield Asset Management

Brookfield Place

181 Bay Street, Suite 300, Toronto, ON M5J 2T3

T 416.359.8564, F 416.365.9642

karla.barfoot@brookfield.com

2) CIBC Fundraiser on September 10, 2014 at 4:30-6:30PM for 300-400 Guests
CIBC/United Way

Contact Person: Ms. Diane Whittington, CMP

Senior Events Manager, Wholesale Banking CIBC Corporate Events
T 416.861.7450 M 416.399.1506

CIBC, 25 King Street West, 17th Floor, Toronto, ON M5L 1A2
tel 416 861 7450

diane.whittington @ cibc.com

Thank you for your consideration on the matter as we understand that we are contacting you on a short
notice! ‘ =

With Marché® fresh regards,

Larysa Kalyta

Marche Restaurants Canada Ltd.
Marketing, Sales & Event Manager
647 707 4345
www.marche-restaurants.com
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